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Thursday,  December 12, 2019 9:21  AM
Rafael Cobian
FW: Anaheim  Mobility Plan  -Transit Info

Anaheim Task  1.1  Transit Technology List.pdf;  190831  Kimley-Horn_Task  1

Submittal_ATT.pdf; Transit Options Review Task 1 -1  Deliverable.pdf;  Fehrpeers_Task 1 a
Memo-Unique Transit Technologies List.pdf

Red Category

FYI, These are the memos i received from the four firms with lists c}f potential transit options.   i consolidated these in the

ppt slides I presented at the first Mayor's Task Force Meeting and put them in a table for reference in that folder.

I forwarded this information to Matt Benjamin in case anything is useful fcjr the Mobility Plan, especially gondolas which
the Fehr & Peers memo includes photos and one other firm includes some summary information.

No need to keep this email as the memos are in the Transit Option Task Force e!ectroni€ folder.

Linda  Johnson

Principal  Planner

Public  Work=`   Departnient   I     traffic  aiid   !rarc`pc`rt,3tlcr

(714)  765-4957

From: Linda Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 6:34 PM
To: `Matt Benjamin' <M.Benjamin@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Spencer Reed <S.Reed@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Anaheim Mobility plan -Transit Info

Matt'

Attached are memos with transit options.  They might include some information (i.e., gondolas) appropriate for the
Mobility Plan.

I have also included your list so you can keep this information together and since your memo includes photos.

Linda  Johnson

Principal  planner

Clty  of An a he I in

rublic  Works  Department   I   Trat-fh_  and  Tran5pc>rtdtic,ri

Zoo  South  Anahe,in  Bou,evard   I   Su,te  276

Anahe,in,  CA 92805

(714)  765-4957
LJilhn:.en@anahe1ni.net


